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May 18, 2015

Bob Lively Data Request Response Center
Rocky Mountain Power PacifiCorp

201 South Main, Suite 2300 825 NE Multnomah St., Suite 2000
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 Portland, OR 97232

Re: Advice Letter No. 14-02 in Docket No. 14-035-T02, In the Matter of Rocky Mountain Power’s
Proposed Electric Service Schedule No. 32, Service from Renewable Energy Facilities

Dear Mr. Lively,

The Commission has reviewed the proposed original and revised tariff sheets transmitted
with Rocky Mountain Power’s letter dated April 3, 2015, in Docket No. 14-035-T02 entitled above.

The Division of Public Utilities (Division) and the Office of Consumer Services (Office)
reviewed the proposed and revised tariff sheets and recommend the Commission approve them as
filed with the exception that Sheet 32.6, Surcharge Adjustments should be revised to list all the
specific schedules containing surcharges/credits applicable to Schedule No. 32. In addition, the
Office observes there is an unnecessary period between the words “Customers” and “The” on Sheet
32.2, Section 7.c.

On May 15, 2015, Rocky Mountain Power filed revisions to Pages 32.2 and 32.6 to address
the Division’s and Office’s recommended changes. The Commission reviewed these revisions and
concludes they implement the corrections recommended by the Division and the Office.

The Commission approves the proposed original tariff sheets and tariff sheet revisions as
filed on April 3, 2015, and as amended on May 15, 2015, with an effective date of April 1, 2015.

Sincerely,

/sl Gary L. Widerburg

Commission Secretary
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